
From: Harvey  Stefani (Asst Principal)
To: Stef Harvey
Subject: Fw: Student in Need
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 12:37:11 PM

Stefani Harvey, Ed.D. 
(she/her/hers)
Assistant Principal
Mount Pleasant High School
434 Mt  Pleasant Avenue 
Providence, RI 02908
Phone: (401) 456-9181 

From: Delaney, Tiffany (Principal) <Tiffany.Delaney@ppsd.org>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Harvey, Stefani (Asst Principal) <Stefani.Harvey@ppsd.org>; mphs-faculty-and-staff@googlegroups.com <mphs-faculty-and-staff@googlegroups.com>
Subject: Re: Student in Need
 
Good morning,

I was informed there was an email seeking financial support for one of our students. I appreciate the faculty and staff contributing to a cause that supports a
student, but the nature of the request is not appropriate. All funds contributed will be returned and we will seek more appropriate methods to support our
students.   

Tiffany Delaney 
Principal Mount Pleasant 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: mphs-faculty-and-staff@googlegroups.com <mphs-faculty-and-staff@googlegroups.com> on behalf of Harvey, Stefani (Asst Principal)
<Stefani.Harvey@ppsd.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:21:24 PM
To: mphs-faculty-and-staff@googlegroups.com <mphs-faculty-and-staff@googlegroups.com>
Subject: Student in Need
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization  Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Hello Team:

Please see the message below regarding your consideration for an urgent matter to support one of our own students here at Mount. 

We have a student who came to America with "Coyote", which is a group that helps  people. This group gives you a time frame to make a payment
of $5000 dollars to those, who bring them into the states. 

Our student needs our urgent support to raise another $2000 to meet his goal of $5000 by February 1st, 2023.  

Please considering helping if you can by donating on Friday. Melanea will be around to collect money between 8:00-8:45am. 

Stefani Harvey, Ed.D. 
(she/her/hers)
Assistant Principal
Mount Pleasant High School
434 Mt  Pleasant Avenue 
Providence, RI 02908
Phone: (401) 456-9181 
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